MEMORANDUM

January 6, 2026

VIA EMAIL

TO: Head Men’s Gymnastics Coaches.

FROM: Alyssa Rice

Assistant Director, Championships and Alliances

Craig Nesbitt
NGJA Technical Vice President.

SUBJECT: 2026 National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Confirmed Judge Assignments.

The NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee has approved the judging assignments for the 2026
National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Championships April 17-18, 2026, at the State Farm Center
at the University of Illinois in Champaign, Illinois.

Judges for the 2026 NCAA Championships

Technical Director: Craig Nesbitt
Assistant Technical Director: Dave Johnson

D1/ Sho Andy Devin . Cameron
E1l Nakamori Brown DeBacker Paul Evatt | Billy Callahan Sweny
D2/ Ron Hill Tim Michaels | George Krenk | Mike Brey Mark Nate Dotson
E2 Sherman
E3 Tristan Mike Cook Tom Kutz Rich Ellis Jon Klemens | Steve Veltre
Heuvelman
Karen

E4 Jeffery Zack | John Karmecy | Josh Seltzer | Matt Baruch | Evan Shaw .

Muschinske

Lenny Walter DeRyan Aaron .
ES Lucarello Jaramillo Pressley Fortunato Mike Heberle | Jeff Kelly
ANR/CN:rwg

cc: Dave Johnson
Mike Juszczyk
NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee




